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December 14,201 1 

Mr. Lance J.M. Steinhart 
Lance J.M. Steinhart, P.C. 
Attorney at Law 
1725 Windward Concourse 
Suite 150 
Alpharetta, GA 30005 

Dear Mr. Steinhart, 

Re: Undocketed - Cellspan, Inc.’s ETC designation 

Dear Mr. Steinhart: 

We received your November 18, 201 1 letter requesting a statement that the revisions to 
Chapter 364, Florida Statutes modified the Florida Public Service Commission’s jurisdiction to 
designate Cellspan, Inc., as an ETC. 

This letter acknowledges that, effective July 1,201 1, revisions to Chapter 364, Florida Statutes 
modified the Commission’s jurisdiction to designate telecommunications companies as an ETC. I 
direct your attention to Chapter 364, Florida Statutes for the proposition that the Federal 
Communications Commission, rather than this Commission, is the appropriate agency to consider 
Cellspan, Inc.’s bid for ETC status. 

Sincerely, 

S. Curtis Kiser 
General Counsel 
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cc: Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Regulatory Analysis c3 
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Robert J. Casey, Public Utilities Supervisor, Division of Regulatory Analysis 
Adam J. Teitunan, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counsel .. 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 
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